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INSURANCE AND RISK MANAGEMENT BROKERAGE CONSULTING SERVICES 
 

 
 

LOS ANGELES COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT Contracts Office 
770 Wilshire Boulevard, 6th Floor 

Los Angeles, California 90017 

 

RFQ Number: 15-02  
Addendum Number:  2  
Date: April 27, 2015 

 
NOTICE TO PROPOSERS: THIS ADDENDUM SHALL BECOME PART OF THE RFP, AND PROPOSERS SHALL ACKNOWLEDGE, IN WRITING, RECEIPT AND 
INCORPORATION OF ALL ADDENDA AND CLARIFICATIONS IN THEIR RESPONSE. FAILURE OF THE PROPOSER TO RECEIVE ADDENDA SHALL NOT 
RELIEVE THE PROPOSER FROM ANY OBLIGATION UNDER ITS PROPOSAL AS SUBMITTED. THE PROPOSER SHALL IDENTIFY AND LIST IN ITS PROPOSAL 
ALL ADDENDA RECEIVED AND INCLUDED IN ITS PROPOSAL; FAILURE TO DO SO MAY BE ASSERTED BY THE DISTRICT AS A BASIS FOR DETERMINING 
THE PROPOSAL NON-RESPONSIVE. 

 
CLARIFICATIONS REQUESTED BY POTENTIAL PROPOSERS 

NUMBER QUESTION EDUCATIONAL SERVICES CENTER RESPONSE 

1 

The College District is modernizing all of its facilities, including all nine of its 
colleges, through a $6 billion Building Program. 
 
a. Will this growth result in expanding existing facilities, the addition of new 
campuses, and/or adding alternatives to classroom learning? 
 
b. How does the District manage and insure the insurable exposures associated 
with these projects? 
 

This is a compound question and the District 
responds as follows:      
a.   Yes   
 
 
b.  Not  within the scope of this project at this  
     time 

   
   
   



 
 

2 

Among the requirements stated in the RFP in Section II. Scope of Services  
in 2.1 Description of Services, item 4. “Issue certificates of insurance and 
occasionally review vendor contracts.”   
 
a. What is the estimated monthly or annual volume of contract reviews?  
  
b.  What is the estimated monthly or annual volume of Certificate of Insurance  
     to be issued? 

This is a compound question and the District 
responds as follows:      
a.   Unknown:   the District has recently hired a  
       full-time Risk Manager who will assume   
       a lot of the contract review.  The    
       Insurance Broker should be able assist  
       when needed, especially for specialty  
       types of contracts.    
                                                                   
 b.   Unknown:  that number has not been  
        quantified. 

3 

Among the requirements stated in the RFP in Section II. Scope of Services in 2.1 
Description of Services, item 5. “Perform incidental safety and loss control 
services including obtaining motor vehicle reports.”   
 
a.  Can you elaborate on the types of services currently received, and the 
approximate annual hours for each service? 

The District views this as a compound 
question and responds as follows:  The 
purpose of this RFP is for proposed bidders to 
indicate the services they intend to provide to 
the District.  Proposed bidders shall respond 
accordingly. 

 
4 

The Table of Insurance Coverage(s)  illustrates relatively substantial  
retentions on most insurance policies, yet there are other insurance contracts 
with relatively low limits and either no deductible or very low deductible.  
 
 a.  Please describe the District's risk management philosophy and appetite  
      for risk 

The District views this question as a 
compound questions, and responds as 
follows:        
a.  District's Risk Management philosophy:  
The District will be examining its Risk 
Management philosophy;                                                                             
b.  Appetite for risk:  The District's appetite for 
risk is dependent on the Risk Management 
philosophy, and will with time be modified.  
The insurance table provides an outline of all 
coverage currently in place and seeks 
proposed bidders to address coverage(s) while 
keeping the District informed of marketplace 
developments and changes in market 
capacity.  When it makes economic  sense, the 
District may seek to reduce and/or eliminate 
SIR's or deductibles. 

   
   
   



5 What frequency does the District hold meetings with their Broker? 

The District responds as follows:  
 Frequency of meetings depends on current 
marketing, status of renewals, whether any 
new programs or operational changes may 
impact insurance coverage. 

6 
What are the three biggest challenges facing the College District?  
 
What would you say are the top three opportunities the District is focused on? 

The District views these as two separate 
questions and will respond in kind:                                                        
a.  What are the three biggest challenges 
facing the College District?  Answer:  meeting 
the District's Mission, Goals and Objectives.                                                            
 
b.  Meeting the District's Mission, Goals, and 
Objectives 

7 
What broker/insurance carrier risk management services do you find most 
valuable?  A.  Are there specific risk services that you are not receiving, but 
would like to receive in the coming years? 

The District views these questions as 
compound questions and responds as follows:                                       
          a.  Answer:  Proposed bidders should list 
any and all services they are ready to provide 
and support the District;      
                                                                       b. 
Answer:  proposed bidders should list any and 
all services they provide and will support the 
District.                 

8 As your broker/consultant, what services can we do that will save you time and 
allow you to focus on highest priority issues? 

The proposed bidder should respond with the 
services they will provide to the District. 

9 Are there any specific risk issues that have you concerned right now? Yes. 

10 

If your insurance carriers and Workers’ Compensation Third Party Administrator 
(TPA) could do one thing different, what would it be?  
 
Please only provide responses for the Property carrier, Excess Liability carrier, 
and Athlete and On-Campus Accident carrier; Workers’ Compensation TPA. 
 

The District views this question as a 
compound question and responds 
accordingly:                                                              
a. If your insurance carriers could do one thing 
different, what would it be?  District 
Response:  the reason for the RFP is for each 
prospective responder to identify their 
strengths and to offer alternatives and insights 
into the Insurance marketplace.     
                                                                                        
b)  if your Workers' Compensation TPA could 
do one thing different, what would it be?  
District Response:  the District's Workers 
Compensation Third Party Administrator is not 



part of this particular RFP, and each 
prospective responder to identify their 
strengths and to offer alternatives and insights 
into the global insurance marketplace. 

11 

What processes have been in place at the District that ensure the Contractor is 
meeting the requirements of the Scope of Work and Work Plan? 

As outlined in the RFP, each prospective 
responder to identify their strengths and to 
offer alternatives and insights into the global 
insurance marketplace, and to provide 
insights and coverage recommendations for 
current and future District operations and 
programs 

12 Prior to 7/1/2015, will the District give the awarded Contractor “Authority to 
place an order with the insurance company to Bind Coverage” for the policies 
The District views this as a compound question and will respond accordingly:                                                                           
a)   Prior to 7/1/2015, will the District give the awarded Contractor “Authority to 
place an order with the insurance company to Bind Coverage” for the policies 
listed on page 9? District Response: each prospective responder to identify their 
strengths and to offer alternatives and insights into the Insurance marketplace, 
for the Districts current and future programs.      
                    
b)   If not, will the Contractor still be paid for services rendered throughout the 
2015-2016 policy year even if said Contractor did not bind the 2015-2016 
Coverage?   This question is in reference to Section VIII, 8.3 F. “Service Fees” on 
page 26. 
 

The District views this as a compound 
question and will respond accordingly:                                                                           
a)  District Response: each prospective 
responder to identify their strengths and to 
offer alternatives and insights into the 
Insurance marketplace, for the Districts 
current and future program 
 
 b)  District Response:  each prospective 
responder to identify their strengths and to 
offer alternatives and insights into the 
Insurance marketplace, for the Districts 
current and future programs.  All Payments 
will be made in accordance with final 
contractual terms and conditions. 

13 

In Section IX, 9.2 B. “Contract Award”  (page 29) please clarify whether it is the 
District’s intent to pay the Contractor if the District solicits and binds coverage 
through a joint powers authority or pooling/retention/purchase group while 
and/or after the contractor’s services have been rendered? 
 
 

District Response:  each prospective 
responder to identify their strengths and to 
offer alternatives and insights into the 
Insurance marketplace.  It is the District's 
intent to comply with the terms and 
conditions of any final contract. 

14 Who is the current insurance brokerage firm and how long has that relationship 
been in place? 

District Response:  USI is the incumbent 
Broker of Record, and they have served in this 
capacity for a least five years. 

15 What is the current fixed fee? 

Each prospective responder to identify their 
strengths and to offer alternatives and insights 
into the global insurance marketplace, and 
identify their respective pricing consistent 



with this RFP 

16 What was the fixed fee for the prior term? 

Each prospective responder to identify their 
strengths and to offer alternatives and insights 
into the global insurance marketplace, and 
identify their respective pricing consistent 
with this RFP. 

17 

Please elaborate on the Scope of Services item #6 – “Report claims and act as a 
liaison and an advocate for the District……”                
 
 What is the average # of claims requiring reporting to insurance carriers during 
a year?  

The District views this as a compound 
question, and responds as follows:                                                               
A)  District Response:  each prospective 
responder to identify their strengths  and to 
offer alternatives and insights into the 
Insurance marketplace.       
                                                                   
B) claim counts vary by year, whether it is one 
claim or infinite number of claims, each 
prospective responder to identify their 
strengths and provide responses to the RFP 
accordingly. 

18  How many worker-hours are estimated to be required in a given year for safety 
and loss control services? 

As outlined in the RFP, each prospective 
responder to identify their strengths and to 
offer alternatives and insights into the global 
insurance marketplace, and to provide 
insights and coverage recommendations for 
current and future District operations and 
programs. 

19 
Please describe in detail what duties and responsibilities are expected to be 
performed by the broker in “obtaining motor vehicle reports” as well as 
approximately how many hours is spent per month performing those duties. 

The District views this question as a 
compound question and responds as follows:   
 
a)  As outlined in the RFP, each prospective 
responder to identify their strengths and to 
offer alternatives and insights into the global 
insurance marketplace, and to provide 
insights and coverage recommendations for 
current and future District operations and 
programs.  District operations and programs 
are subject to change at the discretion of the 
District.                                             
 
 



 
b) hours spent performing any particular 
duties, responsibilities, activities on behalf of 
a client, each prospective responder should 
identify their strengths and provide responses 
to the RFP accordingly 

20 
Please describe in detail the “incidental safety and loss control services”  to be 
performed by the broker including approximately how many hours is spent per 
month performing those duties. 

Question has been asked and answered...The 
District Responds similarly, the District views 
this as a compound question and responds as 
follows:  The purpose of this RFP is for 
proposed bidders to indicate the services they 
intend to provide to the District.  Proposed 
bidders shall respond accordingly. 

21 
Please describe the District’s current process and procedure for reporting claims 
to the various carriers.  Please include specifically what role the broker will 
assume in the process. 

This question has been asked and answered.  
The District views this as a compound 
question, and responds as follows:                                                               
a)  District Response:  each prospective 
responder to identify their strengths and to 
offer alternatives and insights into the 
Insurance marketplace.                                                                           
 
b) claim counts vary by year, whether it is one 
claim or infinite number of claims, each 
prospective responder to identify their 
strengths and provide responses to the RFP 
accordingly. 

22 How many claims reviews is the broker expected to attend per year? District Response:   as needed, determined by 
the District. 

23 Please provide the carriers and annual premium per line of insurance placed for 
this RFP. 

The District views this as a compound 
question, and responds as follows:                                                               
a)  District Response:  each prospective 
responder to identify their strengths and to 
offer alternatives and insights into the 
Insurance marketplace.                                                                           
 
b) Each prospective responder to identify their 
strengths and to offer alternatives and insights 
into the global insurance marketplace, and 
identify their respective pricing consistent 



with this RFP 

24 

Who is the incumbent broker?  
How are they being compensated (fee, commission)? 
How much are they being paid annually for the same lines of coverage included 
in this RFP? 

The District views this as a compound 
question and responds as follows:        
                                                                       
 a)  USI;                                                                        
 
b)  Each prospective responder to identify 
their strengths and to offer alternatives and 
insights into the global insurance marketplace, 
and identify their respective pricing consistent 
with this RFP. 

25 
Does the incumbent broker use a wholesaler or intermediary? 
 If yes, please state which lines are included, disclose if commission/fee paid to 
wholesaler/intermediary is include(d) in the premium and (how) much that is. 

The District views this as a compound 
question and responds as follows:  each 
prospective responder to identify their 
strengths and to offer alternatives and insights 
into the global insurance marketplace. 

26 Does the incumbent broker accept contingent commissions on the LACCCD 
account? 

Each prospective responder to identify their 
strengths and to offer alternatives and insights 
into the global insurance marketplace. 

27 Will there be a pre-bid meeting?  If yes, please provide date, time, location, etc. No. 

28 

Regarding the LACCD AD&D portion of the RFP:     
         
a.      Is LACCD seeking a broker to evaluate and/or market the current AD&D  
          coverage and or just looking for AD&D insurance quotes?                                                 
b.      Why are you bidding AD&D coverage at this time?                                                         
c.      Why is it part of the Property/Casualty RFP and not part a traditional  
          employee benefit scope?                                                        
d.      Who is the current AD&D carrier?                                                                   
e.      What is the current coverage and rates?                                                                                             
f.       How many employees are covered?                                                            
g.      What's the total aggregate annual AD&D premium?                                                                                 
h.      Who pays for the AD&D coverage? LACCD, employees, combination?                                        
i.       How does LACCD want the broker to be compensated? Fee/commission?                                                                
j.       What is the current fee arrangement and how much is the incumbent  
          broker earning per year?                                                                                                         
k.      When was the last time the AD&D coverage marketed?                                                  
l.       How often does LACCD anticipate marketing the plan?                                                                                       

The District views this  as a compound 
question and responds as follows:   
 
The reference to AD&D in the "Description  of 
Services,”  is to be interpreted along with the 
table of insurance included as examples; thus, 
the AD&D should be Student/Athlete Accident 
insurance. 

   
   



29 

What is the historical premium by each line of coverage that has been 
purchased by LACCD for the following years:                                                                    
2014                                                                 
2013 
2012 
2011                                                                            
2010 

The District views this as a compound 
question and responds as follows:  A)  Each 
prospective responder to identify their 
strengths and to offer alternatives and insights 
into the global insurance marketplace, for 
current and future operations and programs 
by the District. 

30 Copies of the current insurance policies in force for LACCD. This is not a question. 

31 Most recent loss runs for each line of coverage. 
 

This is not a question. 

   
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

1. The College District is modernizing all of its facilities, including all nine of its colleges, through a $6 billion Building Program. 

a. Will this growth result in expanding existing facilities, the addition of new campuses, and/or adding alternatives to classroom learning? 

b. How does the District manage and insure the insurable exposures associated with these projects? 
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